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. Tradewell, Becky

From: OBrien, John

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 11:35 AM
To: : Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Patronsky, Mark

Subject: LRB-2667/2 SB 198

Becky,

Based on testimony we received during the hearing on LRB 2667/2 AN ACT fo create 295.16 (4) (k) of the
statutes; relating to: an exemption from
requirements for nonmetallic mining reclamation.

We would like to request an amendmerit which would be offered in committee.
The amendment would require that;

The individual intending to construct a pond/wetland under the provisions of 295.16 (4) (k) notify the
county land conservation office in the county of construction of their-intent to begin construction under this
exemption.

The pond/wetland constructed under this provision be completed in no more than 18 months.

Specify that any materials removed from the site may be initially stockpiled on the site for no more than
12 months and if the individual constructing the pond/wetland wishes for an extension of time on the
stockpiling of materials, that they make a request for an extension of up to 24 months which must be granted
county land conservation office.

The land conservation office could under this extension provisions require that the stockpile be
appropriately sloped and seeded to mitigate any possible runoff into local waterbodies.

Please call if you have questions or concerns.

Thanks Becky.......cccceuun.nn... )

John O'Brien, Committee Clerk
_Senate Agriculture, Financial institutions and Insurance.
Senator Dale Schultz, Chair.
John.OBrien@legis.state.wi.us

(800) 978 8008 (Toll Free In State Only)

(608) 26 6-0703




: Tradewell, Becky

From: OBrien, John

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2003 12:17 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: LRB-2667/2 SB 198
Becky,

The extension would allow for stockpiling for a total of 36 months. And now that | think about it it should work like
this.

Automatic 1st. 12 month stockpile allowed.
with two 12 month separate extensions granted when each is requested by the individual.

I would think it should be "land conservation personnel" that would be who the individual would speak to in the
office. Having to go the the committee would be cumbersome and considering they only meet on a monthly or less basis
time would become an issue.

Thanks for your insight.

Have a nice weekend
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 198

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 3: delete “less.” and substitute “less, if all of the following apply:

1. The person intending to create the pond or wetland notifies the county land
conservation personnel for the county in Whichf\poné/or wetland would be located of
the person’s intent to create a pond or wetland under this parag‘x‘;ph.

2. The person completes the creation of the pond or wetland no more fhaﬁ 18
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months after providing the W‘ under subd. 1.

3. The person stockpiles the materials removed in the creation of the pond or
wetland on the site for no more than 12 months, except that the person may stockpile
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the materials for up to Yo additional periods of up to 12 months each/'(tw%h the ¢ éé%,@

approval of the county land conservation personnel and complies with any MM
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requirements imposed by the county land conservation personnel with regard to
sloping and seeding the stockpile to limit runoff into water bodies.”.

(END)



